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September 13, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. J. Dimmock, Reactor Engineer, Operator Licensing Section

SUBJECT: EXEMPTION TO 10 CFR ©.735-2i

Tnis meworandus is in response to your June 6, 1983 request for an exewpcion
from the provisions oi 10 CFR Section 0,73% 2] with respect to your vee:ed
pension from Commonwealth Edison Company.

A review of the terms of the pension plan by the Office of General Counsel has
revesled that as an NRC employee you cannot influence, in any fashion, the
amount you will receive as pension from Commonwealth Edison. Based upon this
finding, 1 have determined that your interest in the pension plan is not so
substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of your service to
the NRC and that no provision of law and no NRC regulation would appear to be
violated by your participation in matters affecting Commonwealth Edison.

Therefore, with the concurrence of the Office of General Counsel, you are
hereby granted an exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 0.735-21 and you
may participate in matters before the NRC affecting Commonwealth Edison.
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James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

cc: 1. B. Rothschild, OGC
S. H. Lewis, RIII
R. L. Spessard, RIII1
J. F., Streeter, RIII
J. I. McMillen, RIII
DMB

FROM: James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
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